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CHAIR MATEO: . . . (gavel) ... Housing and Human Services Committee meeting for
November 1St, 2005 will corne to order. For the record the Members present this
afternoon the Vice-Chair of the Committee Member Joseph Pontanilla; Committee
Members Jo Anne Johnson, Charmaine Tavares and Council Chair Hokama. Also
present with us this morning, although not a Member of the Committee and we welcome
you this afternoon is Member Robert Carroll. Also from the Department of Housing and
Human Concerns Director Alice Lee, from the Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi, Jr. We
have at this point, Members, just one individual signed up to testify and it would be a
good time now to check your cell phones and your pagers if you have them on. This is a
good time to tum them off. First person . . . the only person signed up to testify this
morning M. Chubby Vicens.
(note: long pause)
... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...
MR. VICENS: Good afternoon, Chairman Mateo, Members of the Committee.
CHAIR MATEO: Good afternoon.
MR. VICENS: My name is Mercer Chubby Vicens, and I want it clear for the record that I am
testifying as an individual today. It's more ... I guess my testimony is more of a
question or a request of this Committee. For weeks now and for a very long period of
time we've been wrestling with this percentage of affordable housing that is, that is
needed for our ... much needed for our community. And we've gone the gauntlet from
10 to 15 to A&B's Haliimaile Project which is 16.9 and now we're talking possibly 80
percent of something or 25 percent of nothing. We also know that over the years it's
been very difficult to get everybody to comply to what they say when they stand here.
The question I have, and maybe it's an assignment that could be shared by Staff. I know
that the Maui Contractors Association would be more than happy to get into it. We're
looking at percentages of something be it 400 homes or 300 homes. We're looking for
percentage that would be an affordable home. We have yet in my mind, and that's why
I'm testifying as an individual, to determine if the County were to build an affordable
home and followed all of the things that are required of a developer or an individual what
would that number be? When you took land into consideration or if you removed land
from the consideration, if you looked at all of the impact fees, if you looked at all of the
water fees, you look at the roads, you look at traffic, you look at DOE, and then went to
bona fide contractors and said what can you build me an 11 or 1,200 square foot,
3-bedroom horne in "x" community and what would it cost us.
I am really, really interested in that because when we did Haliimaile ... I mean you're
almost embarrassed by the numbers we get. It's unbelievable. I was just told before I
carne into the meeting that a project that bid last year for around 15 million for an
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affordable housing had one bidder at $21 million for an affordable housing credit. So
how can we, the people that run our legislative branch determine what to ask us, the
contractors, or the individuals, if we don't know what that base cost is. And I think it's
very important that we find out or at least get close to finding out what is the impact of
the request that is being made of the development industry? I think it's a fair question. I
think it's one that if, if! were sitting in your place I would like to know because it could
be all over the park, but yet at the same time-MR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
MR. VICENS: --there are certain things--thank you I'll finish shortly--there are things that are
out there that are common to whether the County develops it or an individual develops it
or a developer develops it. Cost per square foot, impact fees, where's the water gonna
come from, all of these kind of questions ... put yourself in their position and say if I had
to do it from scratch what is that number? And I don't know if it's possible to do, but I
know the Contractors Association would be willing to work with you and if your staff
people are eager enough to find out what the real answer is and bring it back to you then
maybe we can make a true determination as to what we can say yes to. I'm not sure. I, I
just pose the question because I been wrestling with it for several months now and I, I
just felt that as an individual, as a community person I needed to bring this and put it on
the floor. Maybe I screwed up the karma of the room by doing that, but I would like an
answer, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members any ques ... , any questions? Mr. Hokama
followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, first Chairman I think that's a very fair question. I
think we all like to know that answer Mr. Vicens. So I consider that a fair question that
you posed to ... and I don't think it as only posing it to us. I assuming that is a question
that is posed to anyone interested in housing whether it be a property owner, a contractor,
a potential buyer, I think people would like to know that answer.
But one thing I do wanna ask you because it's always been presented to us in this
manner, is there any other way to look at housing costs besides dollar per square foot? I
don't know the answer so I'm asking someone like you who has more experience in it
than I do.
MR. VICENS: Well, the only way that you can lower dollar per square foot, and when I say
dollar per square foot I'm talking about the board and batten sawed strip of wood, the
concrete, and I'm talking about also the labor that goes into it. There's several ways to
impact labor. One is to work with the carpenters union or the building trades because
they have as much to lose by gaining a lot of revenue for themselves at the expense of
their members. Their members are in that group of people that requiring homes, need
homes don't have homes. The other part of it is the nonprofit known as habitat where
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sweat equity is part of it. One of the problems there is that banks sometimes shy away
from that because it takes so long to finish. You almost can't see the finish line and
bankers like to see the finish line of a finished product that is acceptable on the market.
So you know putting in sweat equity is a way to lower that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But, but is that the only way, Mr. Vicens?
MR. VICENS: Well, I think-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: (inaudible) hundred dollars per square foot, I mean that's
how we've ... it's always been presented to us in, in that manner so I just was wondering
if there's another way for us to look at it?
MR. VICENS: Well, again, pre, pre ... pre-built homes have, have an impact on labor. There
aren't that many that have come to the islands, but I understand that there are a huge,
huge colony of quality homes at reasonable prices, but again you, you enter into that, that
kind of sacred arena of the carpenters union and the, the building trade ... and rightfully
so that's their trade, they wanna protect it, but if they can become partners in something
in a project, then I think you got, you got a way of doing that. As part of this equation to
find out what the cost of a home is I would hope you talk to them and say hey, look, if we
didn't do it this way and you came in and you took all of your straight rates it would be
"x" number of dollars for a home or per square foot. What kind of brakes can we get if
the building trades participated? And I think you will find that it would be way down
because there's something in it for 'em and there should be something in it for 'em
because they're the people that are looking for affordable homes also. So I hope, you
know, that ... I've given you two or three different ways that you can get away from cost
per square foot and the easiest while being the most difficult for the homeowner is the
sweat equity part of it because, you know, it's like anything else if! put money down for,
for a car I wanna drive it off the lot. I don't want somebody to tell me they going deliver
it to me in 30 days. If I put money down on a swimming pool I can see myself floating
and swimming there, and the sooner we get to it the better it is. Unfortunately with the
habitat type of situation there's a line of people waiting already. So that kind of shoves it
down the line and, you know, maybe Ms. Lee has a better answer to something like this,
but I'm speaking it as kind of a layman on the outside looking in.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, thank you for that Mr. Vicens. Maybe we should ask
the question, Chairman, what will $250,000 buy if that would be part of a component of
what wage earners that we're trying to assist, maybe the question to the contractors and
others is what will $250,000 buy and see what kind of answers get. It's the opposite way
of approaching it from what Mr. Vicens had suggested.
CHAIR MATEO: I, I agree Mr. Hokama, and also I'll, I'll leave for my own comments after
Mr. Pontanilla. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Pontanilla.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chubby.
MR. VICENS: Good afternoon.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: You brought out some interesting points in regards to, you
know, what we can really do in trying to reduce costs for a affordable housing. I know
labor cost is one issue that always floating. I've had someone come to my office to
present me with some numbers based on nonunion costs, and I was surprised as far as the
costs for an 1,100 square foot home. The thing that I' d like to ask you is what about the
land costs ... you get different places here on Maui, you know, and land prices varies.
How much does the land costs is involved in regards to the costs of an affordable
housing?
MR. VICENS: On a ... I would say on an average scale you could probably purchase an acre of
land for somewhere between 25 and $30,000 raw, okay, but when you start looking at
land costs you start looking at how many homes can I build on an acre, what's, you
know, what am I gonna lose in, in infrastructure, all the rest of these things. So therefore
the bigger your project is, say 100 acres instead of 50 acres, it's easier to start spreading
that costs around. Then you need to ask the question what do the people want? Do they
want to be on a 4,500 square foot lot or they would prefer a 6,000, 6,500 where at least
the kids could play in the backyard. You can put a swing up, but you need to answer
some of those questions as we move forward in that. Then I would say that if you took
your $30,000 cost times "x" number of acres and then again did the detail on
infrastructure costs, is the County gonna charge a County project the full bore for water
meters? I don't know. That could be a tremendous savings for affordable housing. Why
are we treating an affordable housing home the same as I treat the guy next door that's
paying retail? Maybe that's a component that we need to take into consideration. What
other kinds of fees . . . you know and then I've kind of slipped into . . . without
knowingly doing it but into 201G. Isn't that what it's all about? You're gonna save
something here, you save something there, but in this particular case it goes right back to
the County and the, the net, the net buyer in the end. I think there are all kinds of ways to
look at it, but you need to look at it from a realistic point of view is what will the County
allow? Will they allow partnerships? It makes it a lot easier. Has the County gone out
and sought parcels of lands from large landowners? I don't know. I mean, you know,
there's always conversations, but I have yet to see any major transactions take place.
That is a possible scenario. So what happens, as I said earlier, if you take the land costs
out of it you save $30,000 an acre obviously times 100 or 200 or whatever that number
becomes. So that's a good starting point, but it's not the only component of determining
what that house will ultimately cost you. And I don't know if I agree with Mr. Hokama
and say go to the contractor and say what can I get for 250. I would beg the number to be
under 200 to take care of the real people that need it. The 60, 70, 80 percent people
because they certainly don't qualify for the 250. It's a start and I, I really don't, you
know, don't get me wrong. I don't care where you start, but you gotta start some place to
put a group of people in first and then make your measurements from that. How effective
5
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are we, have we done the job, did we reduce the log, all those kinds of things. But unless
we ask the questions that I hope that I had asked for earlier it's very difficult because
we're working in a vacuum.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Vicens. And just a comment for our Chair, you
know, when you look at the homes that are being built for the Hawaiian community,
Hawaiian homes in Waihee, the cost of the home ranges from as low as 139 to probably
180 and the cost factor to me that really makes this thing affordable is the land and not
only the ... well, land plays a big part of it and the type of construction that is being done
in the Hawaiian Home Lands, you know, they're not as restrictive as a developer that
wanna do some subdivision here in Maui County. If you ... if people go down and take
a look at the infrastructure there, you know, you do have overhead utilities, they have
swales rather than curb and gutter, you know, these things all add up. So just a comment
to you, Chair, in regards to the difference between homes being built by Hawaiian Home
Lands and homes that are being built by developers big difference.
CHAIR MATEO: Point well made, Mr., Mr. Pontanilla because Hawaiian Homes are to a point
or to a degree exempt from some of the requirements that standard developers need to do.
And Mr. Vicens thank ... I appreciate your comments, you know, and, and one of the
intents or the very premise of this Committee has been to be very open, very responsive
in getting this kind of feedback back from the community. So you know like at this
particular point this is like two months later you're asking me the basic questions again,
and my question to you is where were you, where were you when we all got together and
said we needed input? You know in order for ... help us develop a policy. I have gone
to the various contractors. I've gone to the association and said be a partner step up and,
you know, it hasn't changed, it hasn't changed, but at this particular point this Committee
has ... we've heard and we're gonna move on at this particular point and your question
needs to be addressed. And I think Mr. Hokama's question of what can we get for
$200,000 is more than fair, you know, as you said this is the target group that we need to,
to provide housing for. So I think it was a legitimate question and again I throw the
question back to you, provide us with the information. The cost of square footage,
develop and construction changes from one person to the other. You want us to tell you
what is the norm? I mean that's hard to expect from us. So, you know, and as I've asked
the contractors, you know, work with us, give us the information so we can make this an
inclusive process. So thank you very much Mr. Vicens. So as we ... I accept your
questions and I offered you the similar questions as well to provide input to us.
MR. VICENS: Thank you very much. I appreciate that.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Vicens. Members, any additional questions?
Thank you very much. Mr. Vicens was the only individual that signed up to testify.
Anyone else wanting to testify please come up to the podium. Recognize yourself
whether you represent an organization or not, and when you're done if you can step up
and sign the sheet.
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MR. COOK: Form. Thank you, Chairman. Aloha Council members. My name is Thomas
Cook. I'm testifying as the president of my construction company today. I'm also the
president of Maui Contractors Association this year. I got drafted rather than elected.
But I'm not here as a representative 'cause I haven't consulted anybody. I hopefully can
answer some of your questions that just occurred through Chubby's discussion.
We're currently, our company is currently doing 20 homes up in Waiohuli, Department
of Hawaiian Home Lands in Kula. It's our first project of this nature so we have a certain
learning curve, but I have some hard numbers I'll share with you.
I'd like to basically ... I believe our challenges in providing housing for our resident
population are more social and political than economic. And the reason I say that is a
couple of the key issues in my mind that will assist us in solving this problem is the
definition of what are a "substandard houses" and I say that because in some of the ... in
the Maui Nui Affordable Housing Task Force dialogue and in other forums that I've been
participating in and in some of the Maui Tomorrow, the intent that if a developer is
developing 100 homes that a percentages of those homes be of equal quality, okay. So
that's always been sort of ... and it has to be built in the same area. I'm not, I'm not
being judgmental on that. I'm just bringing to your attention that that facet of the
requirements on the developers has a big impact and the impact is in my mind I've
always said it so like if you're gonna build mansions I'd have to build like mini mansions
for the affordable component, a little humor there. So that really isn't about housing.
That's about social equity, and the structure and make up of our community, and as far as
the intent, I think the heartfelt intent is to try and minimize the economics, social
stratifications so that there's like the rich people and then there's like the projects. I think
that's sort of an extreme, but that sort of the intent that we want a Maui that everybody's
comfortable in and that there's neighborhoods, and it has the ... sort of a, you know, the
aloha local vibe and feel. Personally I think that that's a little umealistic and I think some
of the solutions to this issue lie in, you know, utilizing, bear with me for a minute 'cause I
am gonna talk about affordable housing and I'm not just promoting big projects and I'm
not even doing any big projects. Promoting the really mega to me ... mega jobs, people
that wanna build 5, 10, 7 million dollars homes, vacation, don't use any of our facilities,
that's kind oflike the goose that lays the golden egg to generate the funds for economic
base. The 700 to $2 million ... 700,000 to $2 million houses to me is the problem in our
community and my contractor friends and developer friends may give me heat about this
later because that's the speCUlative market, and the speculation that makes things hot and
heavy and the boom cycle is to me the part, and I'm not anti-real estate, that's part of the
dysfunction as far as I cannot afford the place. So the solution to me is like okay, rural
homesteading, identification of what's prime agricultural lands, and marginal agricultural
lands, what is the definition of a quality home-MR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
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MR. COOKE: We're building in Waiohuli--I'm gonna give you some statistics now--it's the
Miyaki 1208 package, three bedrooms, two baths, laundry room inside, attached carport,
1,248 square feet under roof, approximately 500 square feet including the storage for the
carport. I'm building 'em for 155,000, 154,000 and change. So $155,000 is my contract
per house which is the hard number and that's basically cost. The lumber increases,
etcetera. It's just sort of like a pass through. I'm using it as a good exercise for my
apprentice 'cause there's a lot of repetition in it. That works out to be a little less than
100 bucks per square foot. Okay, that's free all right. Lumber prices are volatile, it's no
dirt, no infrastructure, anything. So that kind of gives you like a baseline. T1-11 siding,
composition shingle roof, drywall interior, textured finish, four-way drywall wrap, vinyl,
carpet, modest-MR. TAGUCHI: Four minutes.
MR. COOK: Okay. Any questions? Sorry, that's your job.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I really appreciate Tom 'cause I know you've been
participating for a long time in this process. When you give us the numbers, okay, of
155,000 for that type of home, assuming that that was gonna include the cost of the land,
but what I'm saying is pull that out a little farther so that let's say if we're looking at
$100 per square foot, now let's just assume that you were building that same house, but
the person had to supply the land, what cost differential are we looking at either in the
total price or in the per square foot price? Would you have any idea?
MR. COOK: I guess I'm not following, Jo Anne because that is ... that's no land. It's just the
price of the house.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Oh, all right. So that is just the home itself.
MR. COOK: DHHL did all the ... and I believe I could ... and somebody knows more
accurately they should correct it for the public you know. I think they spent
approximately $37 million for the 360 acres for the infrastructure, it was about 360 lots
up there. So I'm not ... my contract with them is a house.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and that, that I understand you know 'cause I'm
just looking at the house, but what I would be saying is that if we're looking at that as just
the cost of the house, with regard to some of the questions that were being discussed
earlier, if you were to add in the cost of the land, the improvements on the infrastructure
and bringing everything in, could you give us a ballpark would that $100 a square foot
now go to $200 a square foot or-MR. COOK: You probably-8
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --what are we looking at?
MR. COOK: You probably looking ... for $250,000 square foot home you know ... I mean
$250,000 home-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. COOK: --would be about 1,200 square foot and there's so many variables. I wanna answer
your questions, but the variables are really the location. It's like there's a difference on
building on flat ground and the difference on building on the hillside--road, curb and
gutter. As Mr. Pontanilla said the requirements for it, overhead electric, etcetera, so
that's such a wide open question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. COOK: For me, that's why like rural homestead type, you know, without all of the town,
there's traffic impacts, there's a lot of realities to that where people are gonna live and
work and ... are you gonna create a new community, but I'm really glad that you're
having this forum. I hope to be able to continue to participate. The questions are
complicated, but the answers to a great extent are the social and political desires of the
community. Obviously everybody said we want houses, but what are we willing to do
for the houses? And if the County puts in the infrastructure how are they gonna afford it?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well ... and, and I appreciate you know what you're saying
that you can't really give us a cost that is gonna be added to because the cost of land is
gonna vary 'cause ifit's right next to existing infrastructure and you don't have to bring it
out that's of course gonna affect the cost for actually preparing the land, the pad, you
know, everything else because if it's on flat ground as you say as opposed to the other
way. Well, I have no problem with, you know, at least looking at some of these options
and I thank you for, you know, your candor at least in trying to provide us with some
information. And I think previous to this you had given us a figure in terms of the profit
margin. Now this is just your raw cost. So what would you say another 15 percent added
on top of that would be what the person will then have to pay for the actual cost of the
home?
MR. COOK: A home like this I initially plan on 7 Y2 percent market up because there was 20 of
'em. There again it's like if you're gonna build one of something versus 20, versus 200,
versus a thousand ... the economics of scale is significant component to the solution it
really is. Working with the developers as far as to be able to build lots and ... I'm a
nonunion shop, but I would just like to put in a plug ... the unions and labor, you know,
the prevailing wage is an issue, but that's not really, you know, that, that's not what's
killing it and that the unions have indicated ... Bill Kamai worked with Maui Nui Task
Force and, you know, they want housing for their members and I've been really
9
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impressed with the progressive nature of the Carpenter's Union and their willingness to
work with the community on this so ... Waiohuli Phase I, II and III ... I mean Waiehu
Kou the first three phases is all prevailing wage and, you know, the good thing is they
have the horsepower and all the manpower to get out and get it done so that ... it's not
laborious, it's all these different facets.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, but, but basically then you're looking at maybe like a
7 Y2 percent?
MR. COOK: On a ... if you're gonna build one house 7 to 14 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you very much. I appreciate it.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any additional questions? Thank you, Mr. Cook. Last
call. Anyone interested wanting to testify please corne up to the podium at this time?
Seeing no one advancing, Members, with no objections the Chair would like close public
testimony at this time.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

HHS-4

COUNTY HOUSING POLICY (C.c. No. 05-132)

CHAIR MATEO: We're continuing on, on our discussion with HHS-4, the County housing
policy. For the last several months we've been listening to our community commending
on the scope, the impact and the direction the policy needs to go towards. We've had
hours upon hours of dialogue and we've reached that point where decisions need to be
made. This afternoon I'm hopeful that we would be able to reach consensus in
identifying the triggers that would initiate the requirements for affordable housing as well
as what those, what those requirements are. In addition if time permits, and just a
reminder we're on a very tight schedule this afternoon. This meeting will be adjourned at
3:30 this afternoon. If time permits we ... I'd like to also get into discussion of (end of
tape lA) concurrency, and if time still is available to us, administrating agency that
would, that would . . . all of this would be beneficial in helping us to move our plans
forward this afternoon. So we need to establish a working document Members. We need
to start our draft ordinance and we need, we need basic starters. As I've mentioned to
you a skeleton ordinance at this time is fine. As we continue our discussion more meat
will be then added to the skeleton itself, but for now at this meeting based on the five that
10
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we've had prior, we have nothing at this point, and we need to change that. We need to
move forward and we need to establish our draft ordinance.
Starting point this afternoon then will be the triggers, to follow up with Corporation
Counsel regarding our letter to them in your binders. The letter dated October 4.
Corporation Counsel was asked to assist this Committee's discussion in determining
whether the Council has authority through amendments to the Maui County Code to
require, number one, that applicants for State Land Use District Boundary amendments
involving less than 15 acres comply with the County housing requirement. Number two,
that applicants for nondecennial community plan amendments comply with the County
affordable requirement. Number three, that applicants seeking to establish a Project
District comply with the County's housing requirements. And number four, that all
residential projects, including property which does not require land use approvals for
development, comply with County housing requirements.
Initially at our last meeting the responses by, by both Mr. Moto and Mr. Kushi relative to
question number one, the response was yes, the Council has authority; to question
number two, no, Council does not have authority; to question number three, yes, Council
has authority; and to number four more research would be needed.
At this time I'd like to ask Corporation Counsel, Mr. Kushi, to reiterate on your legal
opinions on these considerations prior to us moving on.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair, as you know you have not received a written response as of this
date. I will again verbally give you what is a preview of corning attractions, we hope.
We confirm again you have a response to your question number one is yes. Response to
number two about nondecennial community plan amendments, I'm not too sure if the
answer was a point blank no, but I need to talk to Mr. Moto about that. Number three
about the Project District ... Project District projects the answer would be yes. And
number four we have had ... since the last meeting we have had opportunity to review a
so-called all inclusive inclusionary housing ordinance scenario versus an inclusionary
zoning ordinance scenario. With your permission we'd like to ... I like to pass out just a
summary of a case.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
(note: pause)
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, and in addition I passed out a handout that the case references ... and,
and this is for real. I mean it's a City of Napa, California, and it's a housing ordinance
that they did pass.
CHAIR MATEO: Staff.
11
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(note: pause)
MR. KUSHI: Just for background and, and Mr. Chair this is just a verbal discussion at this
point. We will try to memorialize this in a memo to you, yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: So don't cite me or quote me directly if! misquote, misstate. However, I will try
to accurately say what we were thinking.
The first handout ... let me first background ... take a step back. Inclusionary zoning
ordinances in our mind affects . . . the triggers would be a event, a change in zoning
application where properties, for example, from ag they go to residential and they come
to this body and then part of the deliberations you put conditions on them, or they come
up to the Planning Commission, etcetera. These are discretionary type permits, and the
Supreme Court language usually say these are land use bargains that the developer,
owner of land comes in to upgrade his property in exchange the government gives him
that permission or permit for certain conditions. These situations have been upheld
provided that they meet the Nollan and Dolan type of requirements, essential nexus
approximately legitimate connections, etcetera.
Now, the other animal that I think we were dealing with is really a more comprehensive
scenario wherein you have an overall housing type ordinance which says if you're gonna
develop or build you have to provide a portion of that project for affordable housing. The
handouts I passed out we be came about this case called Home Builders Association of
Northern California v. the County of Napa. And this was a California court ... case. It
was decided by the California Court of Appeals back in June of '01 which, which again
subsequent to the LURF study that was done in 1988 ... correct that 1988.
any event I passed out a handout on the Land Use Law Report dated June 20th, '01
and basically the California court confirmed or affirmed what the City of Napa did
enacting a inclusionary housing type ordinance wherein it says that any project be it, and
the trigger is not rezoning, any project applying for a building permit needs to set aside at
least 10 percent affordable and ... some other features of that ordinance was that they
either build on-site, or they could do it offsite, or they could pay into a fund. And if they
chose to build they would be eligible for certain government benefits including expedited
permit process, deferral of fees, density bonuses, etcetera.
The other strange ... oh, not strange, but more of a critical importance it says ... court
said was that there was an appeals process when a owner or developer knowing the
requirements could then appeal to the City Council, Napa City County for a reduction,
adjustment, or total waiver of these obligations based on ... and the burden would be on
the developer to prove that as to why they're asking for these things.
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Home Builders Association, the plaintiff, is made up of fraternity of developers, appealed
that. The California Supreme Court, Appellate Court, basically affirmed ... denied their
appeal, affirmed the City's ordinance and basically confirmed this affordable housing
ordinance, and I'm not gonna get into right now, but in essence the California Appellate
Court says that, said that Dolan and Nollan analysis was not applicable in these type of
ordinances where this ordinance is called generally applicable zoning regulation versus
an indiv ... , an individualized assessment type of ordinance meaning conditional zoning.
So the Home Builders plaintiff s, Associations, they lost on the lower court. They
appealed this thing to the Supreme Court, the U.S. Supreme Court, and about a year later
the Supreme Court basically said we're not gonna hear it, okay. Certiorari was denied.
That being the case, the law, this ordinance is still on the books. So, again, if we're
looking at a overall inclusionary type of housing ordinance, we would suggest that this is
the way to go.
Now, in reviewing what you have submitted, I believe you have three proposals. You
have the one from the Department of Housing which is, you know, in our review a, the
trigger is zoning. So that would apply to any new projects. You have for reference the
County of Hawaii's ordinance which they passed. Those triggers, again, are applied to
all new rezonings. However, they have some language in there saying that a property
which has proper zoning, etcetera, etcetera, ready to go, which did not comply with their,
satisfied their conditions, previous, prior conditions, uh, as of the date of the ordinance,
may be subject to these new requirements. So it's a little hybrid. Again, both of the, uh,
County of Hawaii and the proposed Maui Department bill do not or does not provide for
an appeals process which the Supreme Court in California critically said of critical
importance that there is a chance to appeal. You also have this Maui Tomorrow proposal
which ... as well as the Maui Nui Housing Task Force proposal. In kind of looking at it
it does mention change in zoning. However, it does sort of encompass any and all
existing projects. So they're more of a general type of housing ordinances. Again both
of them do not provide for appeals processes or procedures, and both of 'em in the final
analysis terms of in figuring out who qualifies to, to buy these affordable units, in our
opinion . . . well, they both state, state a five year and a three year Hawaii resident
requirement which we, you know, we, we don't ... we ruled against it or opined against
it. So you're at a point where you could go the traditional zoning trigger route and then
you'll be subject to the Nollan and Dolan and all the other U.S. Supreme Court
proclamations that you need to have it related, or you can take a overall more general
view and just say if you're gonna build you gotta build affordable a percentage of it.
Now, the California case, the Napa, City of Napa Valley case, again, it was 10 percent
which at that time we have seen, we have been ... I'm not sure 10 percent back in
19 ... I mean 2000 ... 1999. What you're talking about now is 20 percent or 25 and
offsite 40 or greater. So that may make a difference.
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CHAIR MATEO:
Johnson.

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.

Members, any questions for Mr. Kushi?

Ms.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Ed, when, you know, when I'm looking at this and then, you
know, looking it in the context of just coming with a straight percentage, let's say the 10
or the 20 or the 15 or whatever it might be, but then when you look at a proposal, let's
say for example that Councilmember Tavares has made which is a little bit different, uh,
how would you see that integrating because could we put in for example a sliding scale?
Do you think that would be defensible using this same kind of example that you've cited
where obviously you're not gonna wanna impose a heavy fee on something that's already
in the affordable range at least I wouldn't want to, but then you know looking at how
would we integrate I guess what we've got before us with regard to Charmaine's proposal
and then kinda looking at this, but also not maybe not using a strict, you know, across the
board formula.
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, Member Johnson.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
MR. KUSHI: Quite frankly we haven't really looked at Member Tavares' proposal, but from my
understanding is that, you know, she's talking about 80 percent, but yet she's raising the
level of affordability to 160 percent or so so you're changing the scales there.
Historically the affordable limit was 120 or 140 percent. So if you increase that scale
then you can increase the requirement scale so ... but again, uh, we would have to look
at it. Our concern is that you leave open the possibility of a landowner to appeal
whatever the ordinance would require. At that point in the appeal's process, be it before
this body which we would discourage or, or an agency, then the landowner then has a
chance to make its argument that would conform with due process requirements.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, now with regard to this particular proposal, was this
imposed at the point in which the building permits were actually applied for is that my
understanding?
MR. KUSHI: In the City of Napa I'm not sure, but the way I read the language it says that
before they make a ... reference to general plat, which I think in our case would be a
preliminary subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, so at some point that's gonna trigger off that
component. Well, Mr. Chair, I'd be really interested to see whether or not, urn, even
though Ms. Tavares proposal may not ... let's say if we're looking at this example it
might not be easily converted, you know, to that kind of a format, I'd be interested to
look at a sliding scale utilizing the same kind of formula because obviously if you're
looking at a smaller home, you know, or if you're looking at a home that already is
affordable, they shouldn't, they shouldn't be taxed with the responsibility to provide, you
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know, when they're already struggling as it is. So I'd be a little bit reluctant to just, you
know, say oh, everybody has to pay this. Another approach might be to look at the
square footage of the dwelling although you have some really big families that are
building big homes too. So I don't know somehow to integrate into this discussion
maybe a sliding scale or as Mr. Kushi said an appeals process. One more question, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Kushi, I know we discussed this previously in terms of
the appeal. What you I think had basically provided us with was Board of Variances and
Appeals review certain things. Would you still ... would you say that if we created like
a housing authority or if there was some body within the County some review
commission, would that be a better way to go than just overburdening BVA with this
kind of appeals process?
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, Member Johnson, we haven't really thought about it. We just looked
at the case. What the court said in that case an appeal's process was critical for them to
uphold this type of overall type of ordinance. When you get down to who's gonna hear
it ... in the City of Napa that case, the City Council who made this ordinance was also
the appeals body.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: Following what we've gone through in our recent cases, if this body is an appeals
body process that means you may, you must conduct a contested case hearing type of
situation then you can get sued on that one, you know, and we would not advise you to
get into that kind of situation. Again, what agency to hear it? The BVA as you know can
be authorized or forced by ordinance to hear appeals. We looked ... I thought about the
Planning Commission, various Planning Commissions, but again their duties and roles
are kind of set forth specifically by the Charter so that may be a problem. Creating
another special appeals body is, is always an alternative, but again that takes some time
too.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah and I think-MR. KUSHI: You don't have to do it through Charter. You've done it before by ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. And at this point, Mr. Chair, where we're trying to
focus in on the triggers themselves ... I just wonder whether we could at these various
levels look at maybe even adopting a couple triggers and then with this more complex
case perhaps you know altering that. I don't know if that would be a problem or not
because you know you wanna try and create a level playing field for everyone at the
beginning where everybody knows what the rules are going in so that later on people
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don't assert that they've been somehow damaged because they believed it was a certain
way and then later on they end up having to pay.
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, let me say this and, you know, please take it as a caveat, but we looked
at the Big Island ordinance which was recently revised to put in all these things in and the
thing that struck our eye, got our attention was that their ability, pursuant to this new
ordinance, to drag back a existing property with land use entitlements to our knowledge
(inaudible) there's been no challenges to that to date, but I can't give you a scenario if
somebody does challenge that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I just want ... wanna ask two quick
clarifying questions. I know you wanna get on. Mr. Kushi, I'm just gonna tell you what
my understanding is of what you said and then if you would please correct me if I'm
wrong. The ordinance that you passed out from Napa regarding their housing trust fund,
housing impact fee, and inclusionarylin lieu fee requirements, is this what you had called
an urgency ordinance that . . . was that the term that you used? A different ordinance
other than a change in zoning ordinance of which Nollan, Dolan applies?
MR. KUSHI: Member Anderson, an urgency ordinance? I know it's only your front cover it
says by urgency ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you, you characterized this ordinance as being
different than regular change in zoning ordinance that Nollan, Dolan would apply to.
What was the term you used for that.
MR. KUSHI: Inc1usionary housing ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Inc1usionary housing. And, and you told us that this is
different from a regular change in zoning and that Nollan, Dolan would not apply. There
doesn't need to be a rational nexus correct?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks. And so this type of an ordinance requires an
appeal process?
MR. KUSHI: That's what the court said.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so I don't see an appeal process within this ordinance.
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MR. KUSHI: Look at the last page, it's under Section 15.94.080 called adjustment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON : Yeah, adjustment.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah. That in essence is the appeal process.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. For reduction, adjustment or waiver based on the
absence of any reasonable relationship or nexus between the impact of the development
and either the amount of the fee charged or the inclusionary requirement I mean that
sounds like Nollan, Dolan if they have to have a reasonable relationship.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, it is. That's on the appeals process, the adjustment process, but the overall
ordinance itself the court said that it is.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: As long as you give 'em an appeal?
MR. KUSHI: Right. That the Nollan, Dolan analysis does not apply to the overall ordinance,
but it would apply to an appeal's adjustment process, and the burden of that appeal is on
the developer which is a little twist.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So under our current change in zoning ordinance of which
Nollan, Dolan does apply, we don't have an appeal process is that correct? Or can people
go straight to Circuit Court and sue the County Council on whatever basis they choose in
a, in appealing to the courts a change in zoning.
MR. KUSHI: Under your current change in zoning process, you attach conditions or people call
it exactions or impositions, whatever, you attach these conditions under your conditional
zoning ordinance section. If the applicant then doesn't like it then I think there's two
situations. I mean you can't force zoning down somebody's throat, or they can say okay
go and pass it and I'll appeal you to the Circuit Court, or you can just outright deny it
based on the fact that these conditions in your view affect the health, safety, and welfare
of the County-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So the answer is-MR. KUSHI: --and without these conditions the zoning should not go forth.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So the answer is then that if someone doesn't like the
change in zoning conditions that are attached to their request, number one, they can just
not go forward and actually you know file-MR. KUSHI: With, withdrawal.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --a unilateral agreement and then ... or they can go ahead
and agree to it and then never develop the project both ofthose cases have happened. But
if they actually wanna go forward with their project and, and appeal the conditions that
the Council attached to the change in zoning they go straight to Circuit Court, there is no
administrative appeal, and the courts agree to hear it correct?
MR. KUSHI: Right because it's a legislative act.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. So that's what concerns me about this inclusionary
ordinance that you're talking about. 'Cause Mr. Chair I think we wanna be very careful
about what position we put this legislative body in. We don't want to be going to court
over legislative decisions. Thank you for that clarification.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any, any additional discussions on this particular item?
So Members in, in order for us to initiate the draft ordinance this is one particular area
that we need to come into consensus with so we have a starting point again. And if
there's no more discussion by the Members the Chair would like to offer a
recommendation that as we take a look at the triggers that we have been discussing this
last 20 minutes that we take a look at number four. Number four requests or indicates
that all residential projects, including property which does not require land use approvals
for development, comply with the County affordable housing requirements. That would
be our starting point at this particular time if there's no additional recommendations by
the Members.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, can you please repeat your recommendation.
CHAIR MATEO: That we use our ... if you look at the, our letter on October 4 to Corporation
Counsel it would be item number four.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
(note: long pause)
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Danny, you wanna read what it says?
CHAIR MATEO: I just, okay, yeah. Item number four I just read. Again, for the record all
residential projects, including property which does not require land use approval for the
develop . . . the development, will comply with the County affordable housing
requirements. This particular item was discussed also at our last meeting with Mr. Moto
and Mr. Kushi. This is the, this is the item that Corporation Counsel will be, has been
initiating on research with and they will be providing us with their legal opinion, Mr.
Kushi, shortly.
(note: pause)
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CHAIR MATEO: And I guess the only reason, Members, that I'm, I'm asking that we consider
this particular item because initially we know that it's rezoning that is the initial trigger,
and in the ensuing discussions we also have been informed by Corporation Counsel that
we also have authority for State Land Use District Boundary Amendments involving 15
acres or less, as well as authority over ... to establish Project Districts comply with the
County affordable housing project as well. We know those components. So by us
recognizing this particular component putting it as part of our skeleton ordinance, you
know, it's still subject to change, but this right now gives us the (end of tape IB) being
able to add the requirements. So, Members, any ... Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, then I take your recommendation that at this time
we would choose not to add in the commercial industrial categories but it is still subject
for future considerations by the Committee?
CHAIR MATEO: Yes, Mr. Hokama, the Chair is just looking at residential developments at this
point and all of the, all of the inclusions for today is strictly residential development
related. We will be getting into that ... the skeleton, by developing the skeleton at this
point, through your submissions, through further discussions we'd then be able to add the
meat to the ordinance, but for now this becomes the starting point for us.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. I can support your recommendation, Mr.
Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. So, Members, no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Voiced no objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Mateo.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, go ahead.
MR. TAGUCHI: Just point of clarification for Staff, by utilizing the trigger of all residential
development, we'll be drafting the bill as an inclusionary housing ordinance as suggested
by Corporation Counsel. Just wanted to be clear on that.
CHAIR MATEO: Yes. Thank you. Member, Ms. Tavares followed by Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER TA VARES : Yeah, thank you. I just have a suggestion as . . . or if we
could, could we have this trigger category added to the matrix of September 15 so that we
don't forget that there was something on October 4th that led us to this point.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Staff.
MR. TAGUCHI: I think I need a little clarification. Do you want after the, this draft ordinance
from the Committee is established do you want it on the matrix? I'm not quite sure how
we would include it into the matrix only because there is no category for this.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah and that's what she's-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Or you have some more cells you can put down right?
MR. TAGUCHI Yeah. I mean we can do it comparative with the draft ordinance is that what
you're requesting?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, I'm requesting that it go on the matrix now so that we
know that we talked about it before and what the other options were that were discussed
without going back to the October 4th letter. So it could be like, you know, the cell
heading policy would be applicability, you know, would be the title and then, you know,
the others will be blank. It would be only us right? Or we don't have us on there yet?
MR. TAGUCHI: Yes, we don't.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We don't even have us on there yet. So you're gonna put
another whole cell at the end later on?
MR. TAGUCHI: Yes which will be the, the draft ordinance that will be drafted after the close of
this meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Just so long it's somewhere that is a handy reference
is all I'm trying to say so-MR. TAGUCHI: I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --we don't have to go back and forth in our binders to find
the original piece of the document. So I would appreciate that. I think it would make it
easier on us.
CHAIR MATEO: Agreed. Thank you, Member Tavares. Members? Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Would it be appropriate at this time, Chairman, to say that as
part of the trigger when the actual I guess calculation for or for the requirements would
be ... you know my understanding is from what we have been given to read and we've
discussed that that would be at the building permit process stage. Would that be
something you would consider now or you prefer to deal with later?
20

HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

November 1, 2005

CHAIR MATEO: I would prefer to deal with it later. However, you know, in referencing item
number four itself, that has a lot to do with your very, you know, the very same question
you're asking. So if we can allow Corp. Counsel to develop their opinion on it and then
we'll be able to address it at a later date.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. But Staff if you could make a memo of that particular item so we
could follow up on it. Thank you.
Members, we're gonna move onto the next area that we need consensus on and that will
be the methods to satisfy housing requirements. And at this particular point there are two
proposals for consideration. The Committee's initial consensus identified the following
numbers. It was 25 percent for sale and rental units. Forty ... that was on-site. Forty
percent offsite and 50 percent multiplied by the average price of the market rate units,
lots in the projects. This was the initial discussion that we had like three meetings ago
and most recently there was an additional proposal that was submitted to the Committee
for consideration and that's Member Tavares' proposal that indicates or requires 80
percent of all units for families earning between 50 to 160 percent of the median income.
And for your information the median income range in this . . . for the 50 percent is
31,180; in the 160 percent income would be 99,700. The cost of the homes therefore for
the 50 percent range would be 113,700 and the 160 category is 454,700. Two proposals
available for discussion. The Chair would be in need, requesting selection of one at this
particular point for our starting draft ordinance. Members, discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: May I apologize. Can you point to the document that has
that, the one that you're talking about the 25 percent and 40 percent offsite.
CHAIR MATEO: That was our discussion ... it came right off of the matrix that we were
dealing with it and we had adopted the various numbers from different recommendations.
Staff-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, it's not the matrix now. It's through discussion-CHAIR MATEO: Not in the matrix now.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay.
CHAIR MATEO: It was the determination of the body. Staff, we have any documents that,
that ... other than the minutes?
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MR. TAGUCHI: No. It was the percentages that were discussed in prior meetings I believe and
we did not at that point in time create a draft so there was no document to put into it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Oh, okay. Could you go over it again then, Mr. Chair. I'm
sorry.
CHAIR MATEO: Sure. Sure. No problem. It was 25 percent for sale and rental units on-site;
40 percent offsite; and 50 percent multiplied by the average price of the market rate units
or lots in the project. The 50 percent refer to in lieu.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The in lieu. Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: And this was the, this is what we ended up getting consensus with several
meetings ago-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: --prior to the second submission or proposal by Ms. Tavares. So Members,
comments? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You know because we're looking at the one trigger and I'm
thinking oflet's say a small housing subdivision and the applicability of Councilmember
Tavares proposal, I just in my own mind I would like to understand how we could
integrate, you know, that kind of a proposal or if we would maybe have two different
formulas ifit's a certain a number of houses that are being developed. Because I think it
would be easier to calculate sometimes using a simpler formula, but then if the housing
goes over so many units, then you know you would let's say perhaps utilize this other
mechanism. My only fear in doing that is people will always go for the route of least
resistance so then you'd have segmented development after segmented and nobody
would go for the large projects if they perceived this to be unduly punitive or more
expensive I guess on their bottom line, but I personally like Ms. Tavares proposal, and
the reason why is that because basically she's addressing the gap group. And one of the
things that I don't like about, even our 201 G and some of the affordable requirements that
we've already approved, what happens in real life is that you have the requirement that
we put on which is let's say it's 10 percent. Now we all assume those houses are gonna
be built within that range at the 10 percent and they're gonna be delivered to the people
that are in that income category, in most cases let's say they are, but in a lot of cases
particularly those where there is a large number of homes and then we have the different
categories, what's ended up happening is after so many days on the market, if those units
have not gone to the individuals within those income brackets because they either didn't
qualify or the sale fell through, what will happen then is the developer would be able to
then legitimately, because it's provided for in the contract, say well, I'm sorry but you
know my timeline has already expired. So then he goes and he puts it right to market.
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He's gonna up to the market price. Now that hasn't occurred. Some of the developers
have, and I know that Ms. Lee knows about at least one case where the developer said
well, I won't go to the top bracket. I'll just go to a little bit higher, but it troubles me, Mr.
Chair, that already the housing that we're suppose to be having as affordable, because we
don't have any way and we haven't been tracking it, doesn't really get into the hands of
the people that are in those income brackets. We know it does when it's a, urn, let's say a
Lokahi or nonprofit because you know that's controlled within our kuleana, but the other
way it could go right from somebody that's let's say at 100 percent of the median income
it goes right to a market priced house because that timeline has expired whereas if you
utilize Ms. Tavares formula it stipulates those different ... you know it's almost like a
ladder. That you can't just automatically go to the top whatever the market will bear.
And in some situations I have had reports from realtors who found it very awkward
because there was an off island mortgage company that was being used and to comply
actually within the 120-day requirement, going back and forth by a long distance and
then not perhaps being qualified, they felt they were being punished because they were
realtors that were trying to sell these units to people that actually qualified in those
financial income brackets those houses went to people that didn't even live here. And so
those, those kinds of situations and the circumstances that are being reported back to me I
think justify at least having our committee look at her proposal because I don't think it's
like oh, 80 percent affordable housing. Nobody can make a profit. You can make a
profit I think within these parameters, but I think for me it also addresses the problem that
it doesn't just cutoff and after 120 days jump up automatically to whatever the traffic will
bear, highest bidder kind ofthing. So I'm inclined to look at Ms. Tavares proposal or any
version of that proposal because I think it does address the gap group.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. You know in our current County
ordinance 2.86.610, there is a breakdown for, number one, how to qualify. Number two,
what happens after ... this is on if anyone wants to, has this ordinance it's page 50-1 in
the County Code 2.86.610. The developer has to submit to the County information to
verify the sale of affordable housing to eligible buyers and then it breaks down and
there's these various documentation that they have to give to show that they were
qualified, sold to qualified people, including signed, Federal and State of Hawaii tax
returns. Signed, Federal and State of Hawaii tax returns. Now that's a qualifier that I
think prevents people from getting off the plane and buying an affordable house on Maui.
It then goes on to say that based on the initial date of the approved sales advertisement,
again, a qualification through the County that your advertisement for the sale of your
affordable homes has been approved by the County ... and provided that the developer
has made a sincere and earnest effort to widely advertise and publicize the availability of
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the affordable units or lots, the sale of remaining units or lots shall be conducted in
accordance with the following procedures ... and then it breaks down, Mr. Chair,
that ... and I won't read the whole thing, but it basically what it says is that if they don't
sell it within a 90-day calendar period after they have had an approved sales and
advertisement approved by the County, you know, you cannot make your best effort, and
if you don't make your best effort you're certainly not gonna be qualified buyers. So you
have to make your best effort and that effort has to be qualified, in a qualified advertising
program that the County approves of. And then if ... then you have a 90-day calendar
period to offer these units at their affordable priced range, and then if they don't sell then
it goes up to the next higher income preference group. So let's say you start at 100, the
next group would be 120, the next group would be 140 ... and it breaks it down all the
way to people earning 180 percent of the median income. And then after that and all
eligibility criteria apply to all ofthose-CHAIR MATEO: Okay, narrow it back down to the two proposals.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Pardon me.
CHAIR MATEO: Narrow it back down to the two proposals.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Then at that point if, if they don't sell it at the 180 percent
range then they have to offer it to the County for the County to, to purchase, and that way
the County can keep it affordable and find someone who qualifies for it. That's currently
in our Code. That's a fail-safe procedure that I think we should be utilizing because
there's no sense in this ... and then there's also you know the developer can still receive
credit for producing an affordable unit or lot even ifhe doesn't ... if he is not successful
at selling it as affordable. So I think we need to plug these kinds of controls into this
ordinance which you know have been long throughout. Many, many hours of County
time were put into this ordinance, and just because the 50 percent requirement doesn't
seem to work doesn't mean that all these other controls that are in here would not work
today, and I just hope that we utilize them because there's no reason to fear that
something is going to go to market price housing immediately if someone doesn't qualify
if we use these controls.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you very much, Ms. Anderson.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I agree with Member Anderson in regards to the
fail-safe in regards to the affordable housing units. Although it's in 2.86, the thing that in
my mind I have this question in regards to when we look at 2.86 this were made for ...
this ordinance was made for affordable housing project, but like Member Anderson, you
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know, had said that you know this type of ordinance that ... well, this ordinance that we
have in all of this conditions can easily be put in into you know whatever we're planning
in regards to creating a new ordinance or probably amending this 2.86. And the numbers
here are clearly, you know, states the different median income brackets. So this is a real
good starting point although it's not for developments, you know, that are being proposed
by developers, but this is for ... right now 2.86 is for affordable housing projects. So we
could apply this if we want to to developments.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, any additional questions or comments?
Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I just wanted to add one more
clarifying statement, and I thank Member Pontanilla for supporting this idea because, you
know, 2.86 yeah is for affordable housing projects as defined in the ordinance, but the
ordinance defines it as being 50 percent affordable and 50 percent market and, and
there's no trigger ... in other words it's a voluntary program unless the Council, as they
did in the past when this ordinance was first adopted, attach it to a change in zoning and,
and so the Council has always had that option to use this and say, you know, well, you're
gonna do 50 percent of what you're doing affordable and all of a sudden it becomes an
affordable housing project, but there's no reason why we can't change that definition, we
can't plug in these new percentages that you're using, take out the 50 percent and use the
ordinance as it exists because it has many valuable ... it has a, a ... as I said before it
has, uh, a fast-track process. And we hear over and over again that, you know, we have
to, we have to fast-track things. There's already a fast-track process plugged into this
ordinance that gives people who are doing housing projects that have an affordable
housing component in them gives them priority. They get to the top of the list, and that's
already plugged in here, you know. It's, I mean they're good to go at 10, 20, 45 days
review and they've got their final subdivision plat, and all of the requirements within 2.86
are already plugged in to Title 18. So it's not like we're reinventing the wheel here.
We're just making the wheel turn. And it also goes on to give us ... to give the
developer, urn, tax credits. What bigger incentive can you, can you get if you have a tax
credit for building affordable housing.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Anderson thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: And just to, you know, reiterate my position earlier, I'm not ready to throw
the baby out with the bath water, okay. So we are gonna ... we are taking a look at the
existing Code, and at this particular point however we have nothing to look at. So we
need to move on and establish these things so we can take those principles and try to fit
them in so that we can develop the full ordinance so ...
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair, you know, I appreciate your leeway in letting
me speak. I'm not a Member of this Committee, but as an employee for many years here
I put in ... I think it's fair to say at least 100 hours research on this as an EA for
Councilmember Nishiki. I went back and researched the beginning of this ordinance and
all the way through any amendments that were ever made to this ordinance and, and I
know you're trying to get a starting point and my suggestion is to use this ordinance as
your starting point and amend it to plug in the changes that you're making through this
matrix. And then ifthere's things in this ordinance people don't like take it out, amend it,
but it's already a duly adopted ordinance. It's been approved as to legality and form. To
me it's, it's a very logical starting point.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair, point of clarification.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: In regards to your 25 percent on-site, 40 percent offsite, the 40
percent offsite meaning within, within the community plan area?
CHAIR MATEO: It was within the community plan region.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Community plan region. Staff, clarify.
MR. TAGUCHI: I believe the 40 percent requirement first started out as just if it's offsite.
Subsequent meetings if I remember correctly it was more towards the community plan
region.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. And I appreciate the discussion around my
proposal, but in the interest of getting something on paper and get us a working draft, I
would go with your recommendation without saying I approve of it or not, but at least it
gives us a start. I know we've had discussion, some discussion about the offsite business,
but I think we can get more into those details later. I know you're trying to get a skeleton
out here so I will, you know, basically save my comments about the percentages and
requirements for, for a later time when we get into the nitty-gritty of actually looking at
our, uh, the draft that your Committee Staff comes up with.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. And also Corp. Counsel had indicated that they
haven't the opportunity to actually take a look at your proposal. So it also gives us that
kind of time to ask Corp. Counsel to take a look at the proposal and we can see how, or
if, or if it fits, or we can use it but, you know, as a starting point it just initiates discussion
for us so Members ... oh, maybe a question for the Committee. Twenty five percent is
what we recognized as the requirement. There was a, during the last meeting when we
had the developers and the building industry sitting before us they threw out 30 percent
as something that was acceptable to them. Do we keep our 25 percent number, or do we
move it based on their recommendation of 30 percent? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES : Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I was gonna save that discussion for
later when you had this before us, but I did notice that from the panel they conveniently
used my 30 percent, but then they used the outside, outside of the range too. So they are
proposing 30 percent within the 160 rather than the 25 percent which was in the 120. So,
you know, I didn't wanna get into a whole lot of discussion about that at this point in
time, but I think that 25 percent is low myself Maybe 80 percent is too high, but if we
have some of the caveats in there where it has to go to the next bracket of, of income,
percentage of median income over certain percentage of days, you know, I can see that
happening. The other option we have is to expand it to 200 percent. I mean there's a lot
of other options that we can do, you know, we need to get some of that housing in for the
workforce people. The one's who don't qualify at, you know, their family income is
more than $74,820. So those people right now go from they don't make it there to what's
the market. And what is the market now? The market's off ... you know it's down here
at the 190 percent or 180 and 190 percent of median income, you know, just ... and the
interest rates are going up so that's impacting the scale too, but I think we can get into
that discussion a lot later probably one of the key, key things in here. And because we
require one house or one unit for every four emp ... , rooms in the hotel it's not the same
thing. That's a commercial development so that belongs with the commercial side. So I
don't believe in the comparison between what we're required for hotels and the
residential requirement. Who is buying these homes? After you do 25 percent who buys
the homes after that? And, and when someone talk, I think it was Mr. Cook talked about
the social and political theories behind this, and is our social and political theory gonna
be that we would want to welcome with open arms 80 percent of our population being
new, and 80 percent of our present resident popUlation will move to the ninth island or
the tenth or the eleventh, wherever they may be, but I think that's a . . . you know 20
percent nonresident owners is not unusual in a attractive or resort area. It's, you know, I
heard that somewhere is 20 percent seems to be the number. So I'm not alarmed that we
have 20 percent of out-of-state owners or the last whenever that survey was taken, but if
we keep going to the point where everything's going out market, it's going to be
swallowed up because we are such a desirous place we're going to be swallowed up
where that's going to flip-flop and maybe in, you know, 10, 15, 20 years it'll be 20
percent residents that are here today that are still residents of Maui County. And I don't
think we wanna see that because we are . . . you know what are we doing with our
community? I mean this last letter I got that was just put in your binder talked about a
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doctor who's going to leave the island because he can't afford a home? I mean this is
like serious as far as what it's gonna mean to us socially if our professionals start picking
up their stuff and moving somewhere else, and we are seeing some of that happening
now. We've seen it before with some of our young people leaving the island then maybe
they wanna come back now, but it's next to impossible to corne back because of the cost
of housing. So I really feel for these folks out here, and if we're not gonna take care of
our resident population ... in the housing aspect, we're, we're gonna tum into a Hilton
Head Island, you know, where everybody's ferried in or boated in to provide the services
for that upper, you know, rich and famous clientele. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I could go along with what was
recommended as a start 30 percent. I have no problems with that.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I also would go along with the 30 percent and I would
suggest using the first tier perhaps that Ms. Tavares has provided, you know, where it's
broken down in between 50 percent and up to 120 percent because then that way at least,
you know, it's the beginning of the discussion of her proposal and I think that that's
something I could certainly live with. It might not be along the lines of what we already
have as far as an ordinance goes but, you know, I think that we can look at the
components that are contained within the existing ordinance as we work through this
process, but I think we gotta put something out there, Mr. Chair, so that the people can
look at it and then just tell us what they think. I've heard most of the people (end of tape
2A) because the people I'm hearing from are the local people and they find somewhere
that they're in that gap. Most of them don't fall in that initial category. Most of them
fall, you know, let's say in the gap. So they're, they're looking forward to us at least
providing for them for all spectrums but within the local community because most of the
other people would be way over that. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any additional questions? Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, just one last comment. Just for your information, my
daughter had signed up to purchase a home two years ago, and based on the amount,
which I thought was very high, was in the mid-$400,000. That was two years ago.
Because of her earnings has increased in the last two years, guess what? She doesn't
qualify for, yeah, 140 percent median income, but what it is today the 160 percent that's
where she falls in. So as we wait things, you know, they make more money and they
won't be qualifying for anything less than probably 200 percent.
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CHAIR MATEO: Members, any additional questions. Recommendation is to go with the 30
percent for sale and rental units that'll be on-site, 40 percent offsite, and 50 percent which
was that in lieu category. Members, any objection?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. And then the other consideration that I'd like to follow up on is
in the matrix that we were dealing with there were components that we had discussed in
many meetings, those components reference the perpetuity and concurrency, and I
believe it was, you know, the total consensus of this body, of this Committee that we felt
that affordable units should be kept in perpetuity, and we felt strongly that the affordable
units should be built concurrently with market. So if there's no objections we will also
include that as part of the requirements as well.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That would include regardless rental as well as fee or for
purchase.
CHAIR MATEO: Yes. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, I can ... I'll go along with that at this point in time,
Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you. Members, again, the Chair's gonna ask each of you, you
know, to please submit your recommendations and considerations to the Chair. As we
continue to proceed in, in putting this ordinance together your input is very important in
this particular process. At this particular time the Chair's gonna thank you for the
opportunity of, you know, rushing a day's work, and again, you know, we going be
having a Housing and Human Services Committee meeting on the 3rd . So in a few days
we're gonna be sitting right here again. We'll be going through a presentation by the
Maui Long-Term Care group, coalition, association. So, Members-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Point of clarification-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --please, Mr. Chairman. When you talked about the 50
percent in lieu, has your Committee determined what that in lieu would be? Have you
narrowed it down?
CHAIR MATEO: Fifty percent ofthe cost of the market unit ...
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Fifty percent-CHAIR MATEO: The average, the average market unit.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So the in lieu would be a fee not necessarily a lot, uh, land,
but it would be 50 percent of the cost of the market.
CHAIR MATEO: We did consider-MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Mateo.
CHAIR MATEO: --we did. Go ahead.
MR. TAGUCHI: It's 50 percent of the average selling price of the market units not cost.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then, and then there's room for ... I mean, I don't,
you haven't gotten a vote or anything that you just ... I'm trying to find out ifthere's any
other in lieu considerations besides cash.
CHAIR MATEO: In lieu consider, in lieu considerations as we discussed earlier included proper
land, it include lots, it included public facilities, uh, yeah, it was inclusive.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: So, Members, thank you very much. We have COW meeting that'll be
reconvened in 15 minutes. Thank you very much. Ms. Ander. .. , Ms. Johnson, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just have one question, and because, you know, I know that
we wanna have something to consider and when would you anticipate that Staff would
have the ordinance so that we would be able to take a look at what we've got at least to
begin with?
CHAIR MATEO: Staff, any kind of an idea of a timetable?
MR. TAGUCHI: It's difficult to determine. I would need to work with Corporation Counsel.
We will be looking at a lot of different things at the direction of the Chair ... I mean the
Chair will direct what is to be included in this ordinance to be the starting point of
discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And then ifin the interim, because I know that we're
meeting again on the same subject I think we're trying to meet on the 8th , if that's
possible if there's any other components that you would like us to comment on or things
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that would be out there, could you let us know either bye-mail or memorandum. Thank
you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: Terrific. Yeah. Thank you very much. Thank you. Housing and Human
Services Committee for November 1st is adjourned .... (gavel) ...
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